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Rivera, Maribel

From: Ed Kessner [ekessner@kfionline.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 2:29 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document #P01000114431
Attachments: image001.g1

Please change the address for Kessner Financial, Inc.

5550 Glades Road
Suite 305 -1320
Boca Raton, FL 33431

2y v I A S T e
T6:the New Address'of:

5550 Glades Road
Siite305
Boca-Raton; FL:33431

Thank you in advance for your help.

Ed Kessner, CMPS

NMLS#198390, FL-LO#133

D: 561.237.8400

F: 888.552.0895

www .kfionline.com

http://twitter.com/Ed Kessner

Kessner Financial, INc. NMLS# 381273 / FL MBR 60

Click here for this week’s

Market Updatel

F% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-25621. This e-mail may contain information that is confidential,
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any means. Please delete
it and any attachments and notify the sender thal you have received it in error. Unintended recipients are prohibited from taking action on the basis of information

in the e-mail.
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